

Amendments to dog access rules

This attachment contains changes to dog access rule as contained in Schedule 2 of the Auckland Council Policy on Dogs 2012 and Dog Management Bylaw 2012 to implement the decisions of the Great Barrier, Henderson-Massey, Howick, Ōtara-Papatoetoe, Papakura, Puketāpapa and Whau local boards. The changes to the dog access rules are shown with additions underlined and deletions in ~~strike through~~.

Schedule 2 Specific dog access rules by local board

Great Barrier Local Board

The changes to the dog access rules within the Great Barrier Local Board Area commence on 21 October 2016.

Great Barrier Local Board Area
(1) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash in the following <u>designated</u> dog exercise areas ^{**} , ^{***} – (a) Okiwi northern side of airstrip next to the Okiwi airfield. (b) Gooseberry Flat^{**}. Northern end to the bluff, including bluff around to the public toilets and including headland reserve between Gooseberry Flat and Pah Beach.
(2) On beaches – (a) Awana Beach (i) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash in the following areas – <ul style="list-style-type: none">• From the Council access south to the point. (ii) Dogs are prohibited from the following areas – <ul style="list-style-type: none">• <u>North of the Council access</u> (b) Medlands Beach (i) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash in the following areas - <ul style="list-style-type: none">• From <u>the beach access at 400 metres south of The Lane walkway</u> to the south, stopping 100 metres north of the creek. (ii) Dogs are allowed under control on a leash in the following areas - <ul style="list-style-type: none">• <u>From the beach access at The Lane walkway north</u>• From 100 metres north of the creek to the creek <p><i>Explanatory Note: The Department of Conservation dog access controls apply to the foreshore area of Medlands Beach Crown foreshore (DOC Map 6.21), these rules take precedence of Auckland Council dog access rules. The effect is that the Auckland Council access</i></p>

Great Barrier Local Board Area

rules apply to portion of the beach outside of the foreshore area north of the beach access at The Land and from 400 metres north of the creek.

(c) Gooseberry Flat

(i) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** in the following areas -

- From the northern headland of Pah Beach south to the northern end of the playground on Gooseberry Flat, excluding the area identified as under control on a leash below.

(ii) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** in the following areas -

- east of a line drawn from the public toilets at Pah Beach to southern headland of Pah Beach, continuing south east across the headland to a point in line with the steps opposite 11 Blackwell Drive.

Explanatory Note: The Department of Conservation dog access controls apply to the foreshore area of Crown foreshore of Tryphena Harbour (excluding the dog exercise area (DOC Map 6.60)), these rules take precedence of Auckland Council dog access rules. The effect is that the Auckland Council access rules apply to portion of the beach outside of the foreshore area north of the public toilets at Pah Beach and south of the northern end of the playground on Gooseberry Flat.

(d) Mulberry Grove

(i) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** in the following areas -

- From the southern bank of the northern creek south to the northern bank of the southern creek

(e) Okupu

(i) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** in the following areas -

- The entire beach area

Explanatory Note: The Department of Conservation dog access controls apply to the foreshore area of Okupu Bay Crown foreshore (DOC Map 6.33), these rules take precedence of Auckland Council dog access rules. The effect is that the Auckland Council access rules apply to portion of the beach outside of the foreshore area.

(f) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** on all beach and foreshore areas and **under control off a leash** when the dog is swimming or walking in areas of the water not specifically identified as a prohibited, under control off-leash or designated dog exercise area (excluding safe swimming areas or lanes),, including the following areas to protect wildlife -

(i) Sandy Bay

(ii) Cecilia Sudden Bay

(iii) Oneroa Bay - Port Fitzroy

(iv) Smokehouse Bay - Port Fitzroy

Great Barrier Local Board Area

- (v) Wairahi Bay - Port Fitzroy
- (vi) Kiwiriki Bay - Port Fitzroy
- (vii) Kaiarara Bay - Port Fitzroy
- (viii) Rarohara Bay - Port Fitzroy
- (ix) Rangiwhakaea Bay
- (x) Komahunga/Mona Bay
- (xi) Waipapa Bay
- (xii) Whangawahia Bay – Northern end (excludes DoC prohibited area)
- (xiii) Korotiti Bay

(g) **Dogs are prohibited** at all times from safe swimming areas or lanes marked out or identified by council

(4) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** in the following areas: all park and foreshore areas not specifically identified as a prohibited, under control off-leash or designated dog exercise area.

~~(a) Any area that is developed or marked out as a picnic area or fitness apparatus area.~~

~~(b) All areas within a park, beach or foreshore (except an area identified as a prohibited area or a dog exercise area) identified by the District Plan as a significant ecological area. Dogs must remain on a leash at all times in these areas and shall not be let off a leash to swim or walk in the water in these areas.~~

(5) **Dog owners require a permit** throughout the year with conditions for management and/or recreational hunting in the following areas –

- (a) Great Barrier Forest Conservation Area³ (DOC Map 7.3)
- (b) Great Barrier Forest Conservation Area³ (DOC Map 7.4)
- (c) Okiwi Recreation Reserve³ (DOC Map Ref 7.9)
- (d) Rakitu Island Scenic Reserve³ (DOC Map Ref 7.11)
- (e) Hirakimata/Kaitoke Swamp Ecological Area³ (DOC Map Ref 7.5)
- (f) Te Paparahi Conservation Area³ (DOC Map Ref 7.12)
- (g) Wairahi Forest Sanctuary³ (DOC Map Ref 7.13)

Great Barrier Local Board Area

(6) **Dogs are prohibited** from *the* following areas –

- (a) *Awana Stream Marginal Strip*¹ (DOC Map Ref 5.1)
- (b) *Awana Stream Recreation Reserve and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Map 5.2, 6.1).
- (c) *Burgess Island Scenic Reserve and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Map 5.4, 6.3)
- (d) *Bushs Beach Recreational Reserve*¹ (DOC Map 5.6)
- (e) *Harataonga Recreation Reserve and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Map 5.12, 6.11)
- (f) *Harataonga Bay Marginal Strip and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.11, 6.10)
- (g) *Kaitoke Beach Marginal Strip and Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.14 , 6.13)
- (h) *Kaitoke Creek Marginal Strip and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.15, 6.14)
- (i) *Little Barrier Island Nature Reserve and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.22, 6.19)
- (j) *Medlands Wildlife Management Reserve*¹ (DOC Map 5.25)
- (k) *Medlands Beach Crown foreshore*² (DOC Map 6.21)
- (l) *Mokohinau Islands Nature Reserve and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.29, 6.25)
- (m) *Okupu Bay Crown foreshore*² (DOC Map 6.33)
- (n) *Oruawharo Creek Government Purpose (Wildlife Management) Reserve*¹ (DOC Map 5.34)
- (o) *Crown foreshore adjacent to Overtons Beach Marginal Strip, Korotiri Bay Conservation Area and Whakatatautuna Point Marginal Strip*² (DOC Map 6.35)
- (p) *Fitzroy Bay Landing Recreation Reserve and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.9, 6.8)
- (q) *Rosalie Bay Marginal Strip and Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.41, 6.45)
- (r) *Crown foreshore of Te Matuku Bay*² (DOC Map 6.55)
- (s) *Crown foreshore of Tryphena Harbour (excluding [any dog exercise area]*² (DOC Map 6.60)
- (t) *Whangapoua Conservation Area and adjacent Crown foreshore*^{1,2} (DOC Maps 5.58, 6.66)

Henderson-Massey Local board

The changes to the dog access rules within the Henderson-Massey Local Board area commence on 1 July 2017.

Henderson-Massey Local Board Area

(1) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** on all parks not specifically identified as a prohibited or under control on a leash area.

*Explanatory note: To assist readers, under control off a leash areas include (but are not limited to) the following areas. Sports surfaces and playground restrictions apply, see note ** and *** -*

(a) <u>Alan Reserve</u>	(bb) <u>Hart Domain</u>	(dd) <u>Ramlea Park</u>
(b) <u>Armada Reserve</u>	(bc) <u>Harvest Reserve</u>	(de) <u>Ranui Domain</u>
(c) <u>Awaroa Park</u>	(bd) <u>Helena Park</u>	(df) <u>Realm Esplanade</u>
(d) <u>Babich Reserve</u>	(be) <u>Henderson Creek Park</u>	(dg) <u>Renata Esplande</u>
(e) <u>Barrys Reserve</u>	(bf) <u>Henderson Park</u>	(dh) <u>Reynella Reserve</u>
(f) <u>Blueridge Reserve</u>	(bg) <u>Henderson Valley Park</u>	(di) <u>Rhinevale Close</u>
(g) <u>Border Road Esplanade</u>	(bh) <u>Hepburn Esplanade Reserve</u>	(dj) <u>Riverglade Esplanade</u>
(h) <u>Bosun Reserve</u>	(bi) <u>Hilda Griffin Reserve</u>	(dk) <u>Riverpark Reserve</u>
(i) <u>Bruce McLaren Memorial Park</u>	(bj) <u>Huruhuru Esplanade</u>	(dl) <u>Roberts Field</u>
(j) <u>Buckingham Common</u>	(bk) <u>Jaemont Strand</u>	(dm) <u>Roby Reserve</u>
(k) <u>Cartmel Reserve</u>	(bl) <u>Kaye Glen Walk</u>	(dn) <u>Rotary Park</u>
(l) <u>Catherine Reserve</u>	(bm) <u>Keegan Park</u>	(do) <u>Royal Heights Park</u>
(m) <u>Cellarmans Corner</u>	(bn) <u>Kelvin Strand Reserve</u>	(dp) <u>Royal Reserve</u>
(n) <u>Chilcott Brae</u>	(bo) <u>Kemp Park</u>	(dq) <u>Rush Creek Reserve</u>
(o) <u>Claverdon Park</u>	(bp) <u>Kensington Gardens</u>	(dr) <u>San Bernadino Reserve</u>
(p) <u>Chorely Reserve</u>	(bq) <u>Kervil Park</u>	(ds) <u>Sarajevo Reserve</u>
(q) <u>Corban Estate Reserve</u>	(br) <u>Kingdale Reserve</u>	(dt) <u>Semillion Reserve</u>
(r) <u>Corban Reserve</u>	(bs) <u>Laurieston Park</u>	(du) <u>Sherwood Park</u>
(s) <u>Coroglen Reserve</u>	(bt) <u>Lavelle Reserve</u>	(dv) <u>Spargo Reserve</u>
(t) <u>Corran Reserve</u>	(bu) <u>Lilburn Crescent Reserve</u>	(dw) <u>Spinnaker Strand</u>
(u) <u>Covil Park</u>	(bv) <u>Lincoln Park</u>	(dx) <u>Springbank Esplanade</u>
(v) <u>Colwill Esplanade Reserve</u>	(bw) <u>Lockington Green</u>	(dy) <u>St Margarets Park</u>
(w) <u>Cranwell Park</u>	(bx) <u>Lone Tree Park</u>	(dz) <u>Starforth Reserve</u>
(x) <u>Cyclarama Reserve</u>	(by) <u>Lowtherhurst Reserve</u>	(ea) <u>Starling Park</u>
(y) <u>Cron Reserve</u>	(bz) <u>Lydford Green</u>	(eb) <u>Sunhill Scenic Reserve</u>

Henderson-Massey Local Board Area

(z) <u>Dalmatia Green</u>	(ca) <u>Makora Park</u>	(ec) <u>Sunline Park</u>
(aa) <u>Danica Reserve</u>	(cb) <u>Manutewhau Reserve / Walk</u>	(ed) <u>Sun Place Esplanade Reserve</u>
(ab) <u>Daytona Reserve</u>	(cc) <u>Marlene Glade</u>	(ee) <u>Sunshine Boulevard Reserve</u>
(ac) <u>Daytona Strand</u>	(cd) <u>Martin Jugum Reserve</u>	(ef) <u>Taipari Strand</u>
(ad) <u>Divich Reserve</u>	(ce) <u>Massey Domain</u>	(eg) <u>Taitapu Park</u>
(ae) <u>Don Buck Corner</u>	(cf) <u>Matipo Reserve</u>	(eh) <u>Tatyana Park</u>
(af) <u>Don Buck Prim Rec Reserve</u>	(cg) <u>McCormick Green</u>	(ei) <u>Tawa Esplanade</u>
(ag) <u>Durham Green</u>	(ch) <u>McClintock Reserve</u>	(ej) <u>Thomas Park</u>
(ah) <u>Edgelea Park</u>	(ci) <u>McKinley Park</u>	(ek) <u>Tiroroa Esplanade</u>
(ai) <u>Elvira Walk</u>	(cj) <u>McLeod Park / Esplanade</u>	(el) <u>Tracey Park</u>
(aj) <u>Emerald Valley Park</u>	(ck) <u>Meadow Glade</u>	(em) <u>Trading Esplanade</u>
(ak) <u>Epping Esplanade</u>	(cl) <u>Melia Reserve</u>	(en) <u>Triangle Park</u>
(al) <u>Espalier Reserve</u>	(cm) <u>Midgley Park</u>	(eo) <u>Trig Reserve</u>
(am) <u>Fairdene Reserve</u>	(cn) <u>Millbrook Esplanade</u>	(ep) <u>Tuscany Green</u>
(an) <u>Falls Park</u>	(co) <u>Millbrook Road Reserve</u>	(eq) <u>Ulrich Esplanade</u>
(ao) <u>Flanshaw Esplanade Reserve</u>	(cp) <u>Moire Park</u>	(er) <u>Valron Esplanade</u>
(ap) <u>Flaunty Reserve</u>	(cq) <u>Murillo Reserve</u>	(es) <u>Vintage Reserve</u>
(aq) <u>Forest Hill Park</u>	(cr) <u>Neville Power Memorial Park</u>	(et) <u>Vitasovich Espanade</u>
(ar) <u>Fred Taylor Park</u>	(cs) <u>Opanuku Reserve</u>	(eu) <u>Vodanovich Reserve</u>
(as) <u>Gallony Park</u>	(ct) <u>Pahi Park</u>	(ev) <u>Waimanu Bay Reserve</u>
(at) <u>Glen Norman Reserve</u>	(cu) <u>Palamino Esplanade</u>	(ew) <u>Waimanu Strand</u>
(au) <u>Glendene Reserve</u>	(cv) <u>Paremuka Esplanade Reserve</u>	(ex) <u>Waitemata Corner</u>
(av) <u>Gloria Park</u>	(cw) <u>Paremuka Lakeside</u>	(ey) <u>Wakeling Park</u>
(aw) <u>Greenberry Reserve</u>	(cx) <u>Penfold Park</u>	(ez) <u>Westgate Drive Park</u>
(ax) <u>Gus Nola Park</u>	(cy) <u>Pioneer Park</u>	(fa) <u>Westglen Park</u>
(ay) <u>Halyard Common</u>	(cz) <u>Pooks Reserve</u>	(fb) <u>West Harbour Esplande</u>
(az) <u>Harbourview Corner</u>	(da) <u>Pulmer Domain</u>	(fc) <u>Windy Ridge</u>
(ba) <u>Harbourview-Orangihina the grass area to the west of the carpark - between carpark and Te Atatu Road</u>	(db) <u>Raelene Reserve</u>	(fd) <u>Woodford Reserve</u>
	(dc) <u>Railside Esplanade Reserve</u>	(fe) <u>Woodside Reserve</u>
		(ff) <u>Xena Park</u>
		(fg) <u>Zita Maria Park</u>

Henderson-Massey Local Board Area

(2) Dogs are allowed on the beach and foreshore from 72 Spinnaker Strand to the north east beach of Kelvin Strand at the following times to protect wildlife -

- (a) under control off a leash two hours either side of high tide
- (b) under control on a leash at all other times.

(3) Dogs are allowed under control on a leash in the following areas (*Explanatory note: sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ****) -

- ~~(a) All beach and foreshore areas~~
- ~~(b) Any area that is developed or marked out as a picnic area~~
- (a) Harbourview-Orangihina area including walkway (except for grass area located to the north and west of the Te Atatatu Road access road and car park) and coastal area
- (b) Chapman Strand
- (c) Dawnhaven Esplanade (including walkway and boardwalk from Kelvin Strand)
- (d) Featherstone Park
- (e) Tui Glen Park
- (f) Tawa Esplanade
- (g) Renata Esplanade
- (h) Te Atatu Peninsula Park
- (i) Jack Colvin Park
- (j) Jack Pringle Sports Park
- (k) Jack Pringle Village Green
- (l) Te Pai Park
- (m) Shona Esplanade

~~**(3) Dogs are prohibited** on or within 10 metres of any area that contains fitness apparatus.~~

(4) Dogs are prohibited ~~on Crown foreshore adjacent to Pollen Island and Traherne Island² (DOC Map 6.41).~~ for the protection of wildlife, in the following areas -

- (a) all beach and foreshore areas (except from 72R Spinnaker Strand to North East beach of Kelvin Strand
- (b) on Crown foreshore adjacent to Pollen Island and Traherne Island² (DOC Map 6.41), including foreshore of Harbourview-Orangihina area.

Howick Local board

The changes to the dog access rules within the Howick Local Board area commence on 1 July 2017.

Howick Local Board area

(1) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash in the following areas (sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ***) - ~~on all parks, beaches or foreshores not specifically identified as a prohibited or under control on a leash area.~~

- | | |
|--|---|
| (a) <u>Aberfeldy Park</u> | (bn) <u>John Gill Park</u> |
| (b) <u>Annalong Park</u> | (bo) <u>Kaniere Park</u> |
| (c) <u>Armoy Park</u> | (bp) <u>Kellaway Drive Reserve</u> |
| (d) <u>Aspatria Place reserve</u> | (bq) <u>Kilimanjaro Park</u> |
| (e) <u>Aviomore Drive drainage reserve</u> | (br) <u>Kilkenny Park</u> |
| (f) <u>Baverstock Park</u> | (bs) <u>Lexington Park</u> |
| (g) <u>Bell Reserve</u> | (bt) <u>Lloyd Elsmore Park (not sports fields)</u> |
| (h) <u>Blanche Park</u> | (bu) <u>Logan Carr Reserve</u> |
| (i) <u>Bleakhouse Road Promontory Reserve</u> | (bv) <u>Mattson Road Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (j) <u>Bob Charles Park</u> | (bw) <u>Macleans Reserve</u> |
| (k) <u>Booralee Park</u> | (bx) <u>Marrendallas Park</u> |
| (l) <u>Bradbury Park</u> | (by) <u>Marine Parade Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (m) <u>Browns Park</u> | (ca) <u>McLeay Reserve</u> |
| (n) <u>Bucklands Beach Domain</u> | (cb) <u>Medvale Park (Richmond Reserve)</u> |
| (o) <u>Bucklands Beach from Devon Road, around the foreshore of Musick Point Esplanade Reserve to northern water pipe on Eastern Beach</u> | (cc) <u>Mellons Bay (west of water pipe)</u> |
| (p) <u>Burswood Park</u> | (cd) <u>Millen Avenue Reserve</u> |
| (q) <u>Burswood Esplanade Reserve</u> | (ce) <u>Mission Heights Reserve</u> |
| (r) <u>Cairngorm Park</u> | (cf) <u>Mulroy Park</u> |
| (s) <u>Caithness Park</u> | (cg) <u>Murphy's Bush in the open grass area to the north of the car park</u> |
| (t) <u>Cascades walkways</u> | (ch) <u>Murvale Reserve</u> |
| (u) <u>Charles Dickens Park</u> | (ci) <u>Musick Point Esplanade Reserve (foreshore area only)</u> |
| (v) <u>Clavoy Park</u> | (cj) <u>Neil Morrison Park</u> |
| (w) <u>Clydesdale Park</u> | (ck) <u>Nimrod Park</u> |
| (x) <u>Coachman Park</u> | (cl) <u>Orangewood Park</u> |
| | (cm) <u>Pandora Park</u> |

Howick Local Board area

- | | |
|--|--|
| (y) <u>Cockle Bay Domain</u> | (cn) <u>Pandora Place Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (z) <u>Cornelian Park (Sunderlands Rd)</u> | (co) <u>Paul Place Reserve</u> |
| (aa) <u>Corta Bella Place Reserve</u> | (cp) <u>Pakuranga Golf Club Esplanade</u> |
| (ab) <u>Crawford Reserve</u> | (cq) <u>Pixie Place Reserve</u> |
| (ac) <u>Curacao Place Esplanade Reserve</u> | (cr) <u>Point View Reserve in open grass areas</u> |
| (ad) <u>Dairyland Park</u> | (cs) <u>Raewyn Place Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (ae) <u>Dalwhinnie Park</u> | (ct) <u>Redcastle Park</u> |
| (af) <u>Darren Park</u> | (cu) <u>Reelick Park</u> |
| (ag) <u>Earnslaw Park</u> | (cv) <u>Reeves Park</u> |
| (ah) <u>Eastern Beach (north of northernmost water pipe, near Cloverley walkway)</u> | (cw) <u>Rialto Park</u> |
| (ai) <u>Edendale Park</u> | (cx) <u>Richard Park</u> |
| (aj) <u>Edgewater Drive Esplanade Reserve</u> | (cy) <u>Riverhills Park</u> |
| (ak) <u>Elm Park</u> | (cz) <u>Riverina Place Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (al) <u>Ennis Avenue Reserve</u> | (da) <u>Salford Park</u> |
| (am) <u>Fortunes Park (Raddock Place Reserve)</u> | (db) <u>Seymour Road Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (an) <u>Fortyfoot Park</u> | (dc) <u>Sheffield Place Reserve</u> |
| (ao) <u>Fratley Park</u> | (dd) <u>Sommerville Park</u> |
| (ap) <u>Frank Nobile Esplanade reserve, including Pebble Beach Place Reserve)</u> | (de) <u>Spencer Park</u> |
| (aq) <u>Fremantle Place Esplanade Reserve</u> | (df) <u>Springs Road Reserve</u> |
| (ar) <u>Galloway Park</u> | (dg) <u>Spalding Rise Reserve</u> |
| (as) <u>Geranium Park</u> | (dh) <u>Stevenson Reserve</u> |
| (at) <u>Gillard Reserve</u> | (di) <u>Stonedon Drive Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (au) <u>Glenhouse Reserve</u> | (dj) <u>Tarnica Park</u> |
| (av) <u>Glenlea Park</u> | (dk) <u>The Boulevard Park</u> |
| (aw) <u>Glennandrew Park</u> | (dl) <u>Ti Rakau Park (not sports fields)</u> |
| (ax) <u>Glenoaks Reserve</u> | (dm) <u>Ti Rakau Corner Reserve</u> |
| (ay) <u>Golfland Park</u> | (dn) <u>Tiaka Place Reserve</u> |
| (az) <u>Gossamer Park</u> | (do) <u>Tiger Park</u> |
| (ba) <u>Grace Campbell Reserve</u> | (dp) <u>Tiraumea Park</u> |
| (bb) <u>Gracechurch Reserve</u> | (dq) <u>Tiraumea Drive Reserve</u> |
| | (dr) <u>Tuscany Heights Reserve</u> |
| | (ds) <u>Trugood Esplanade Reserve</u> |

Howick Local Board area

- | | |
|--|--------------------------------------|
| (bc) <u>Guys Reserve</u> | (dt) <u>Wakaaranga Creek Reserve</u> |
| (bd) <u>Hawthorndeen Park</u> | (du) <u>Waikitiroa Reserve</u> |
| (be) <u>Haven Park</u> | (dv) <u>Wayne Francis Park</u> |
| (bf) <u>Hayes Park</u> | (dw) <u>West Fairway Park</u> |
| (bg) <u>Highland Park</u> | (dx) <u>Whaka Maumahara Park</u> |
| (bh) <u>Hiltop Park</u> | (dy) <u>Whiteacres Park</u> |
| (bi) <u>Himalaya Park</u> | (dz) <u>Whitford Park</u> |
| (bj) <u>Hope Farm Avenue Esplanade Reserve</u> | |
| (bk) <u>Howick Beach (west of boat ramp)</u> | |
| (bl) <u>Huntington Park</u> | |
| (bm) <u>Jerpoint Park</u> | |

(2) **Dogs are allowed** as follows on the following beach and foreshore areas, at the following times - **under control off a leash** on the following beaches and adjoining parks before 9.00am and after 7.00pm during daylight saving, and are allowed under control off a leash at all times outside of daylight saving. **Dogs are prohibited** from 9.00am to 7.00pm during daylight saving

Summer (Daylight Saving)		
Before 10am	10am to 7pm	After 7pm
Under control off a leash	Prohibited	Under control off a leash
Winter season (outside of Daylight Saving)		
Under control off a leash at all times		

- (a) Cockle Bay Beach
- (b) Howick Beach from westernmost boat ramp to Rangitoto View Road
- (c) Mellons Bay Beach east of water pipe
- (d) Bucklands Beach (including grass between the beach and The Parade) south of boat ramp opposite Devon Road
- (e) Eastern Beach south of northernmost water pipe (including grass between the beach and The Esplanade) to (but does not include)
- (f) Eastern Beach Caravan Park including picnic area adjoining Macleans Reserve
- (g) Little Bucklands Beach (including grass strip between the beach and The Parade) to Warren Boardwalk

Howick Local Board area

- (3) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** on all park, beach and foreshore areas unless specifically identified otherwise (i.e. prohibited, under control off a leash or designated dog exercise areas)

Note: sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ***.

Dogs are allowed under control on a leash in the following areas-

~~(a) Any farm paddocks in a park occupied by stock.~~

(a) Musick Point Esplanade Reserve (the top of the cliff, excludes the foreshore area)

(b) Eastern Beach Caravan Park

(c) Mellons Bay Beach Reserve (Mellons Bay Road)

(d) Howick Beach Reserve (Granger Road)

(e) Tainui Reserve (also known as Cockle Bay Reserve - north end of beach)

(f) Cockle Bay Reserve (south end of Cockle Bay Beach)

(g) Rotary Walkway ~~to~~ from Galloway Crescent access way to Pakuranga Road (adjacent to bridge). This includes, but not limited to:

(i) Bramley Drive Reserve

(iv) Tamaki Bay Drive Reserve

(ii) Fisher Parade Esplanade Reserve

(v) Williams Avenue Esplanade Reserve

(iii) Rotary Reserve (Bus Stop Reserve)

(vi) Kerswell Corner Reserve

(vii) Dayspring Way Esplanade Reserve

~~(h) All bush walks in Mangemangeroa Reserve, Murphy's Bush and Point View Reserve~~

(i) Murphy's Bush (excluding the open grass area north of the car park)

(j) Point View Reserve (excluding the open grass areas)

(k) Mangemangeroa Reserve (including bushwalks), Chisbury Terrace Reserve (including walkways and boardwalks), Pohutakawa Avenue Esplanade Reserve up to and including The Sandspit.

Howick Local Board area

(4) **Dogs are prohibited** ~~on~~ from the following areas -

- (a) foreshore adjacent to Mangemangeroa Reserve, Chisbury Terrace Reserve, Pohutukawa Avenue Esplanade Reserve and The Sandspit (i.e. Mangemangeroa Creek)
- (b) *Crown foreshore of Wakaaranga Creek Tamaki River² (DOC Map 6.65)*
- (c) All foreshore (intertidal, mangrove and saltmarsh) areas from Wakaaranga Creek to Highbrook Creek, including the Pakuranga Creek. This includes the foreshore areas of the following reserves -

- | | |
|--|---|
| (i) <u>Foreshore of Curacao Place Esplanade Reserve</u> | (xii) <u>Foreshore of Edgewater Drive Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (ii) <u>Foreshore of Bramley Drive Reserve</u> | (xiii) <u>Foreshore of Riverina Place Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (iii) <u>Foreshore of Fisher Parade Esplanade Reserve</u> | (xiv) <u>Foreshore of Raewyn Place Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (iv) <u>Foreshore of Rotary Reserve</u> | (xv) <u>Foreshore of Fremantle Place Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (v) <u>Foreshore of Tamaki Bay Drive Reserve</u> | (xvi) <u>Foreshore of Stonedon Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (vi) <u>Foreshore of Williams Avenue Esplanade Reserve</u> | (xvii) <u>Foreshore of Riverhills Park</u> |
| (vii) <u>Foreshore of Dayspring Way Esplanade Reserve</u> | (xviii) <u>Foreshore of Trugood Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (viii) <u>Foreshore of Millen Avenue Esplanade Reserve</u> | (xix) <u>Foreshore of Ennis Avenue Reserve</u> |
| (ix) <u>Foreshore of Pandora Place Esplanade Reserve</u> | (xx) <u>Foreshore of Burswood Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (x) <u>Foreshore of Tiraumea Park</u> | (xxi) <u>Foreshore of Hope Farm Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (xi) <u>Foreshore of Mattson Road Esplanade Reserve</u> | (xxii) <u>Foreshore of Frank Nobilo Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| | (xxiii) <u>Foreshore of Pakuranga Golf Club Esplanade Reserve</u> |

Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local board

The changes to the dog access rules within the Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board area commence on 1 July 2017.

Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board Area

- (1) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** on the following designated dog exercise areas -
- (a) 310 Te Irirangi Drive within the fenced area only.
Explanatory note: The above rule comes into force on the date the fenced area on 310 Te Irirangi Drive is open to the public. Until that date dogs are allowed under control off a leash on the entire park.
- (2) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** on all the following parks, beaches or foreshores ~~not specifically identified as a prohibited or under control on a leash areas~~ (sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ***).-
- | | |
|--|--|
| (a) <u>Antrim Crescent Esplanade Reserve</u> | (ap) <u>Malaspina Reserve</u> |
| (b) <u>Mayfield Park</u> | (aq) <u>Mathews Park</u> |
| (c) <u>Billington Esplanade Reserve</u> | (ar) <u>Maxwell Park</u> |
| (d) <u>Ōtara Creek Reserve</u> | (as) <u>Middlemore Crescent Reserve</u> |
| (e) <u>Alexander Park</u> | (at) <u>Middlemore Park</u> |
| (f) <u>Aorere Park</u> | (au) <u>Milton Park</u> |
| | (av) <u>Ngati Ōtara Park on the open area to the west of the sportsfields adjacent to Ōtara Road</u> |
| (g) <u>Ashton Park (Motorway Off Ramp)</u> | (aw) <u>O'Connor Reserve</u> |
| (h) <u>Bairds Road 21r</u> | (ax) <u>Omana Park</u> |
| (i) <u>Beaufort Reserve</u> | (ay) <u>Orlando Reserve</u> |
| (j) <u>Birmingham Park (Birmingham 1)</u> | (az) <u>Ōtara Creek (North)</u> |
| (k) <u>Birmingham Reserve (Birmingham 2)</u> | (ba) <u>Ōtara Creek Reserve South</u> |
| (l) <u>Blair Park</u> | (bb) <u>Othello Park</u> |
| (m) <u>Blair Park – Ōtara</u> | (bc) <u>Papatoetoe Recreation Ground</u> |
| (n) <u>Boundary Park (Oreti Place Reserve)</u> | (bd) <u>Pearl Baker Reserve</u> |
| (o) <u>Caringbah Park</u> | (be) <u>Penion Park</u> |
| (p) <u>Charntay Park</u> | (bf) <u>Preston Road Reserve</u> |
| (q) <u>Clayton Park</u> | (bg) <u>Puhinui Road 204 & 206 House Grnds Parks</u> |
| (r) <u>Clutha Park</u> | (bh) <u>Rainbows End Reserve - Manukau</u> |
| (s) <u>Cooper Park</u> | (bi) <u>Rangitoto Park</u> |

Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board Area

- | | |
|--|--|
| (t) <u>Cooper Park (Whitley No 2 Reserve)</u> | (bj) <u>Redoubt Road Corner Reserve</u> |
| (u) <u>Derrimore Park</u> | (bk) <u>Robert White Park</u> |
| (v) <u>Dissmeyer Park</u> | (bl) <u>Rongomai Park</u> |
| (w) <u>East Tamaki Drainage Reserve</u> | (bm) <u>Rotary West Park</u> |
| (x) <u>Ferndown No 1 (65R)</u> | (bn) <u>Rotoma Park</u> |
| (y) <u>Ferndown Park (24R)</u> | (bo) <u>Sandbrook Reserve</u> |
| (z) <u>Fisher Park</u> | (bp) <u>Selfs Park</u> |
| (aa) <u>Flinders Park</u> | (bq) <u>Sikkim Crescent Reserve</u> |
| (ab) <u>Gaye Crescent/Eccles Place Esplanade Reserve</u> | (br) <u>Sikkim Park (Pulman Place Reserve)</u> |
| (ac) <u>Gordon Park</u> | (bs) <u>Stadium Reserve-Papatoetoe</u> |
| (ad) <u>Hamill Reserve</u> | (bt) <u>Stonex Park</u> |
| (ae) <u>Harwood Reserve - Ōtara</u> | (bu) <u>Sunnyside Domain</u> |
| (af) <u>Hayman park</u> | (bv) <u>Sutton Park</u> |
| (ag) <u>Israel Drainage Reserve</u> | (bw) <u>Swaffield Park</u> |
| (ah) <u>Kimpton Park</u> | (bx) <u>Tomlin Park</u> |
| (ai) <u>Kingswood Reserve</u> | (by) <u>Troon Place Reserve</u> |
| (aj) <u>Kohuora Park</u> | (bz) <u>Waimate Park</u> |
| (ak) <u>Kurt Lane Reserve (Kurt-Elsa Park)</u> | (ca) <u>Whitley Park (Whitley No 1)</u> |
| (al) <u>Lappington Park</u> | (cb) <u>Wintere Park</u> |
| (am) <u>Laxon Esplanade Reserve</u> | (cc) <u>Woolfield Park</u> |
| (an) <u>Lendenfield Reserve</u> | |
| (ao) <u>Mahon Park</u> | |

Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board Area

(3) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** on all park, beach or foreshore areas not specifically identified as a prohibited, under control off a leash, or designated dog exercise area, including in the following areas (sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ***) -

~~(a) Any farm paddocks in a park occupied by stock.~~

~~(b) Esplanade reserves in Puhinui Reserve.~~

(a) Aerovista Place Reserve

(b) Alabaster Walkway

(c) Alexander Avenue 42r

(d) Allenby Park

(e) Birdwood Avenue 12r

(f) Burnside Park

(g) Butler Avenue 6 Grounds

(h) Cambria House (Park Homestead)

(i) Cambridge Terrace 91 Grounds

(j) Carolyn Street 2r

(k) Charles Street 27 Grounds

(l) Clover Park Community House

(m) Coombe Avenue Reserve

(n) Crown Park 50

(o) Dingwall No 2

(p) East Tamaki Reserve

(q) Electrocorp 1

(r) Eric Baker Place 15

(s) Fairview Road 2r

(t) Farley And Latimer Reserve 70

(u) Fergusson Oaks Reserve

(v) Garrett Place 5r

(w) Glenmary Place Reserve

(x) Grayson Ave Reserve

(y) Great South Rd 570 Grounds

(z) Great South Rd Esplanade Reserve

(an) Kakapo Park (Dingwall No 1)

(ao) Kennel Hill Reserve 60

(ap) Kimpton Park

(aq) Kurt-Elsa Park (Kurt Lane Reserve)

(ar) Laureston/Halcyon Esplanade Reserve

(as) Manukau Sports Bowl

(at) Manukau Square

(au) Manukau Velodrome – sports

(av) Middlemore Crescent

(aw) Motatau Park

(ax) Motatau Reserve (Hall Park)

(ay) Murdoch Park

(az) Nesdale Avenue 21r

(ba) Ngati Ōtara Park (excluding on the open area to the west of the sportsfields adjacent to Ōtara Road)

(bb) O'Connor Reserve

(bc) Old Papatoetoe 107/109 St. George St Grnds

(bd) Old Papatoetoe Mall & Hall Grounds

(be) Old Papatoetoe Train Station Grounds 84

(bf) Orlando 1,2,3

(bg) Osterley Way 9 Grounds

(bh) Otamariki Reserve

(bi) Ōtara N. Kirk Pool Grnds

(bj) Ōtara Recreation Centre Grounds

(bk) Ōtara Road 2r

(bl) Ōtara Town Centre (Bairds Rd Playgrnd)

(bm) Papatoetoe Library

Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board Area

- | | |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| (aa) <u>Hallberry Reserve</u> | (bn) <u>Puhinui Reserve</u> |
| (ab) <u>Hallberry Road Park</u> | (bo) <u>Puhinui Stream (Plunket Ave)</u> |
| (ac) <u>Hampton Park</u> | (bp) <u>Rangitoto Park</u> |
| (ad) <u>Hannah Road Reserve</u> | (bq) <u>Roscommon Road 90r - Drainage Reserve</u> |
| (ae) <u>Highbrook Park</u> | (br) <u>Stadium Reserve - Papatoetoe</u> |
| (af) <u>Highbrook Drive Reserve</u> | (bs) <u>Station Road Park and Ride</u> |
| (ag) <u>Hillcrest Road 86r</u> | (bt) <u>Sunnyside Domain</u> |
| (ah) <u>Hillside Park</u> | (bu) <u>Te Puke o Tara</u> |
| (ai) <u>Hillside South Park</u> | (bv) <u>Turin Place Stream</u> |
| (aj) <u>Hollyford Drive 16r</u> | (bw) <u>Waipapa Park (Electrocorp 2 & 3)</u> |
| (ak) <u>Hollyford Drive 35r</u> | (bx) <u>Wiri Station Road Corner</u> |
| (al) <u>James Watson Park</u> | (by) <u>Wiri Stream Unmaintained</u> |
| | (bz) <u>310 Te Irirangi Drive (excluding fenced area)</u> |

Explanatory note: The above rule comes into force on the date the fenced area on 310 Te Irirangi Drive is open to the public. Until that date dogs are allowed under control off a leash on the entire park.

(4) **Dogs are prohibited** in the following areas to protect wildlife -

- (a) On Crown foreshore adjacent to and including the Puhinui Wildlife Refuge² (DOC Map 6.40)
- (b) Foreshore of the Tamaki Estuary within the Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board area (including the foreshore adjacent to Highbrook Drive and Ngati Ōtara Reserves)
- (c) Foreshore of the Manukau Harbour within the Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board area (including adjacent to Puhinui Reserve and Colin Dale Park)
- (d) Colin Dale Park (Explanatory note: To avoid the potential for conflict between dogs and motorsport activities, and protect wildlife in the adjacent foreshore.)

Papakura Local board

The changes to the dog access rules within the Papakura Local Board area commence on 21 October 2016.

Papakura Local Board area

(1) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** in the following areas -

- (a) Brylee Reserve (North East area) north of the stormwater channel (excluding the wetland which is a prohibited area).
- (b) Boundary Road Reserve (situated to the east of Lipton Grove)
- (c) Jack Farrell Park
- (d) Walter Strevens Reserve (south of car park to Pine Tree Point)
- ~~(e) Wellington Park Monday to Friday 9.00am to 6pm.~~
- (f) Longford Park Esplanade Reserve (also partially known as Wellington Park)
- (g) Pahurehure Esplanade Reserve and boardwalk (foreshore walkway around Pahurehure Inlet from Longford Park Esplanade Reserve (also partially known as Wellington Park) to the Southern motorway boundary)
- ~~(e) Wharf Street Reserve~~
- (f) The Children's Forest
- ~~(g) The foreshore walkway around the Pahurehure Inlet from Wellington Park to the Southern Motorway boundary (excluding area to the east of Gills Ave)~~
- ~~(h) The land immediately adjoining the eastern boundary of the Ngakoroa Stream extending from Bremner road to state Highway 22.~~
- (i) ~~The Red Hill Scenic Reserve (—scenic reserve situated between Red Hill Road and Hays stream)~~
- (j) The reserve situated along the southern edge of the Papakura stream extending from the Southern Motorway to Porchester Road (southern side of Trimdon Street Reserve)

Papakura Local Board area

(2) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** in the following areas (*Explanatory note: sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ****) -

(a) All park, beach and foreshore areas not specifically identified as a prohibited or off a leash area. This includes the following under control on a leash areas -

- (i) Brylee Reserve (south of the storm water channel) to protect wildlife on the adjacent foreshore
- (ii) Capriana Drive Esplanade to protect wildlife on the adjacent foreshore
- (iii) Ernie Clark Reserve (also known locally as the duck pond)
- (iv) Harbourside Drive Esplanade to protect wildlife on the adjacent foreshore
- (v) Hayfield Way Esplanade to protect wildlife on the adjacent foreshore
- (vi) Hingaia Stream Esplanade Reserve - Harbourside Drive
- (vii) Longford Park Link Reserve
- (viii) Oakland Road Esplanade to protect wildlife on the adjacent foreshore
- (ix) Pararekau Road Esplanade to protect wildlife on the adjacent foreshore
- (x) Prince Edward Park
- (xi) Ray Small Park
- (xii) Roundtree Reserve
- (xiii) Waimana Reserve to protect wildlife on the adjacent foreshore
- (xiv) Walter Strevens Reserve (except for south of car park to Pine Tree Point)
- (xv) Wharf Street Reserve

~~(b) On all recreational walkways.~~

~~(c) All areas developed or marked out as a public garden.~~

~~(d) All sportsparks**.~~

~~(e) Any area that is developed or marked out as a picnic area or fitness apparatus area.~~

Papakura Local Board area

(3) **Dogs are prohibited** in the following areas -

- (a) Southern Park (excluding 5 metre strip along western boundary of Kirks Bush)
- ~~(b) Graham Tagg Park. [This park is no longer owned by council]~~
- (b) Rollerson Park
- (c) Drury Domain
- (d) Bruce Pulman Park
- (e) Village Green (bounded by Coles Crescent, Queen Street and East Street).
- (f) Central Park Reserve
- (g) Pukekiwiriki Paa

(4) **Dogs are prohibited** in the following areas to protect wildlife -

- (a) Pahurehure Inlet foreshore, including the -
 - (i) foreshore adjacent to Brylee Reserve
 - (ii) foreshore adjacent to Longford Park Esplanade Reserve (also partially known as Wellington Park)
 - (iii) foreshore adjacent to Harbourside Drive Esplanade
 - (iv) foreshore adjacent to Capriana Drive Esplanade
 - (v) foreshore adjacent to Paraekau Road Esplanade
 - (vi) foreshore adjacent to Oakland Road Esplanade
 - (vii) foreshore adjacent to Hayfield Way Esplanade
 - (viii) foreshore adjacent to Pararekau Island and Capriana Drive
 - (ix) foreshore adjacent to Keywella Drive foreshore
 - (x) foreshore adjacent to Conifer Grove Esplanade Reserve
 - (xi) foreshore adjacent to Drury Esplanade Reserve
 - (xii) foreshore adjacent to Waimana Reserve
- (b) Brylee Reserve in the wetland north of the stormwater channel

Puketāpapa Local board

The changes to the dog access rules within the Puketāpapa Local Board area commence on 29 October 2016.

Puketāpapa Local Board Area	
<p>(1) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash in the following dog exercise areas (<u>sports surface and playground restrictions apply, see note ** and ***</u>) -</p>	
<p>(a) Arkell Reserve (Dominion Rd, Mt Roskill)</p> <p>(b) Arthur Richards Park*** (Parau St, Three Kings)</p> <p>(c) Big King Reserve (Duke St, Three Kings)</p> <p>(d) Freeland Reserve (Freeland Ave, Mt Roskill)</p> <p>(e) Lynfield Reserve* (Rangitiki Cres, Mt Roskill)</p> <p>(f) The grassy area on the northern part of Manukau Domain (137 Halsey Drive/47 Sylvania Crescent, Lynfield)</p>	<p>(g) Monte Cecelia Park in the naturally formed bowl on the north-eastern side of the park between Pah Homestead and the Knoll.</p> <p>(h) Nirvana Reserve (Nirvana Way, Lynfield)</p> <p>(i) Waikowhai Park in the grassy area marked on the south west side only, not bush area or beach (Waikowhai Rd, Waikowhai)</p> <p>(j) Walmsley Park (Beagle Ave, Owairaka)</p> <p>(k) Underwood Park (Wainwright Ave, Richardson Rd, Mt Roskill)</p>
<p>(1A) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash in the following areas—</p> <p>(a) Monte Cecilia Park in the naturally formed bowl on the north-eastern side of the park between Pah Homestead and the Knoll. <i>Moved to (1)(g) above – no change.</i></p>	
<p>(2) <u>On beach and foreshore areas -</u></p> <p>(a) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash from Lynfield Cove eastward to the boat ramp at Faulkner Bay (Wakowhai Park).</p> <p>(b) Dogs are allowed under control on a leash from the boat ramp at Faulkner Bay (Wakowhai Park) eastwards to 54A Seacliffe Road.</p>	
<p>(2) On beaches during summer (the Saturday of Labour Weekend and Easter Monday)—</p> <p>(a) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash when the dog is swimming or walking in areas of the water (excluding safe swimming areas or lanes) before 9am or after 7pm.</p> <p>(b) Dogs are allowed under control on a leash on areas of a beach not covered by water before 9.00am or after 7.00pm.</p> <p>(c) Dogs are prohibited on all parts of a beach from 9.00am to 7.00pm, and dogs are prohibited at all times from safe swimming areas or lanes marked out or identified by council.</p>	
<p>(3) On beaches during winter (the Tuesday after Easter Monday until the Friday before Labour Weekend)—</p> <p>(a) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash on areas of a beach not covered by water before 10.00am or after 4.00pm. Dogs are allowed under control off a leash at all times when the dog is swimming or walking in areas of the water (excluding safe swimming areas or lanes)</p>	

Puketāpapa Local Board Area

~~(b) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** on areas of a beach not covered by water from 10.00am to 4.00pm.~~

~~(c) **Dogs are prohibited** at all times from safe swimming areas or lanes marked out or identified by council.~~

~~(3A) Rule (2) and (3) above does not apply to the Onehunga foreshore on the southern side of Orpheus Drive between the coastline below 54A Seacliffe Road and the Manukau Cruising Club. *Explanatory note: This area includes Taumanu Reserve and associated beach areas.*~~

4) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** ~~in the following areas~~ on all park, beach and foreshore areas not specifically identified as a prohibited or off a leash. Under control on a leash areas include -

~~(a) All park and foreshore areas not specifically identified as a prohibited or off-leash or dog exercise area.~~

~~(b) Any area that is developed or marked out as a picnic area or fitness apparatus area.~~

~~(c) All areas within a park, beach or foreshore (except an area identified as a prohibited area or a dog exercise area) identified by the District Plan as a significant ecological area. Dogs must remain on a leash at all times in these areas and shall not be let off a leash to swim or walk in the water in these areas.~~

(a) Onehunga foreshore park (Taumanu Reserve) and beach areas on the southern side of Orpheus Drive between the coastline below 54A Seacliffe Road and eastern wildlife area (all of the area south and east of the westernmost path connecting the beachfront path to the eastern bridge).

(b) Monte Cecilia Park, excluding the naturally formed bowl on the north-eastern side of the park between Pah Homestead and the Knoll***.

Whau Local board

The changes to the dog access rules within the Whau Local Board area commence on 29 October 2017.

Whau Local Board Area

~~(1) Dogs are allowed under control off a leash~~ in all parks in the former Waitākere City not specifically identified as a prohibited or on-leash area.

(1) **Dogs are allowed under control off a leash** in the following dog exercise areas local parks (*Explanatory note: sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ****) -

- | | |
|--|--|
| (a) Akatea Park | (v) La Rosa Garden Reserve |
| (b) Alan Wood Reserve (Hendon Avenue, Owairaka; Methuen Rd, Avondale; New North Rd, Mt Albert) | (w) Lawson Park |
| (c) Archibald Park | (x) Manawa Wetland Reserve |
| (d) Avondale West Reserve (191 Avondale Rd, Avondale) | (y) Manuka Park |
| (e) Bancroft Park | (z) Mason Park |
| (f) Barron Green | (aa) Maui Reserve |
| (g) Blockhouse Bay Recreation Reserve (Terry St, Blockhouse Bay) | (ab) Miranda Reserve (Miranda St, Avondale). |
| (h) Brains Park | (ac) Nile Reserve |
| (i) Copley Reserve | (ad) Northall Park |
| (j) Cobham Reserve | (ae) Patts Reserve |
| (k) Craigavon Park (Kinross St, Blockhouse Bay) | (af) Queen Mary Reserve |
| (l) Crum Park | (ag) Rua Reserve |
| (m) Cutler Reserve | (ah) Gittos Domain/ Sandy Bay Reserve (Joan Stumbles Ave, Blockhouse Bay) |
| (n) Dickey Reserve (Dickey St, New Windsor) | (ai) St Georges Reserve (St Georges Rd, Avondale) |
| (o) Grandison Green | (aj) Taupiko Reserve |
| (p) Green Bay Community Corner | (ak) Tony Segedin Esplanade Reserve* (Tony Segedin Dr / Canal Rd, Avondale). |
| (q) Green Bay Domain | (al) Valonia Reserve (35 Valonia St, New Windsor) |
| (r) Harmel Reserve | (am) Waitati Place Reserve (Waitati Place, Avondale) |
| (s) Heversham Green | (an) Wingate Reserve (43 Wingate St, Avondale) |
| (t) Hinau Reserve | |
| (u) Kelman Square | |

Whau Local Board Area

- (3) On beaches in the former Auckland City during summer (the Saturday of Labour Weekend and Easter Monday) —
- (a) ~~Dogs are allowed under control off a leash~~ when the dog is swimming or walking in areas of the water (excluding safe swimming areas or lanes) before 9am or after 7pm.
 - (b) ~~Dogs are allowed under control on a leash~~ on areas of a beach not covered by water before 9.00am or after 7.00pm.
 - (c) ~~Dogs are prohibited~~ on all parts of a beach from 9.00am to 7.00pm, and dogs are prohibited at all times from safe swimming areas or lanes marked out or identified by council.
- (4) On beaches in the former Auckland City during winter (the Tuesday after Easter Monday until the Friday before Labour Weekend) —
- (a) ~~Dogs are allowed under control off a leash~~ on areas of a beach not covered by water before 10.00am or after 4.00pm. Dogs are allowed under control off a leash at all times when the dog is swimming or walking in areas of the water (excluding safe swimming areas or lanes)
 - (b) ~~Dogs are allowed under control on a leash~~ on areas of a beach not covered by water from 10.00am to 4.00pm.
 - (c) ~~Dogs are prohibited~~ at all times from safe swimming areas or lanes marked out or identified by council.
- (2) **Dogs are prohibited** in the following beach foreshore and associated mangrove areas to protect wildlife -
- (a) Manukau Harbour beach and foreshore (including Green Bay beach, Blockhouse Bay, Sandy Bay and Lynbrooke Avenue headland)
 - (b) Whau River
 - (c) Wairau Creek
 - (d) On or within 10 metres of any area that contains fitness apparatus in the former Waitākere City.
 - (e) Crown foreshore adjacent to Pollen Island and Traherne Island2 (DOC Map 6.41).
- (5) ~~Dogs are allowed under control on a leash~~ in the following areas —
- (a) ~~All beach and foreshore areas in the former Waitakere City.~~
 - (b) ~~Any area that is developed or marked out as a picnic area in the former Waitākere City.~~
 - (c) ~~Any area that is developed or marked out as a picnic area or fitness apparatus area in the former Auckland City.~~
 - (d) ~~All park and foreshore areas in the former Auckland City not specifically identified as a prohibited, off-leash or dog exercise area.~~
 - (e) ~~All areas in the former Auckland City within a park, beach or foreshore (except an area identified as a prohibited area or a dog exercise area) identified by the District Plan as a significant ecological area. Dogs must remain on a leash at all times in these areas and shall not be let off a leash to swim or walk in the water in these areas.~~

Whau Local Board Area

(3) **Dogs are prohibited** in the following areas for the protection of wildlife -

- (a) Gittos Domain/ Sandy Bay Reserve (Joan Stumbles Ave, Blockhouse Bay)

(4) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** in the following areas for the protection of wildlife -

- (a) Green Bay Beach Reserve
- (b) Avondale West Reserve
- (c) Blockhouse Bay Beach Reserve ***

(5) **Dogs are allowed under control on a leash** in all areas not specifically identified as prohibited or off a leash including (*Explanatory note: sports surface and playground restrictions may apply, see note ** and ****) -

- | | |
|--|--|
| (a) <u>Ambrico Historical Reserve</u> | (ad) <u>Lynwood Esplanade Reserve</u> |
| (b) <u>Ambrico Reserve</u> | (ae) <u>Manawa Wetland Reserve</u> |
| (c) <u>Aronui Esplanade</u> | (af) <u>Margan Green</u> |
| (d) <u>Avondale Central Reserve</u> | (ag) <u>Margan Reserve - 2</u> |
| (e) <u>Avondale Library - Community Centre</u> | (ah) <u>Memorial Corner</u> |
| (f) <u>Avondale Racecourse</u> | (ai) <u>Memorial Square</u> |
| (g) <u>Bellgrove Reserve West</u> | (aj) <u>Moana Lane</u> |
| (h) <u>Bessie Preston Reserve</u> | (ak) <u>New Windsor Reserve</u> |
| (i) <u>Bledisloe Park</u> | (al) <u>Orchard Reserve - Avondale</u> |
| (j) <u>Bob Hill Reserve</u> | (am) <u>Patts Reserve</u> |
| (k) <u>Brandon Reserve - Green Bay</u> | (an) <u>Poturi Reserve</u> |
| (l) <u>Brydon Place Reserve</u> | (ao) <u>Queen Mary Reserve</u> |
| (m) <u>Chettle Reserve</u> | (ap) <u>Rata Street Esplanade</u> |
| (n) <u>Cobham Reserve</u> | (aq) <u>Rewarewa Esplanade</u> |
| (o) <u>Copper Beech Walk</u> | (ar) <u>Riversdale Reserve</u> |
| (p) <u>Cutlers Walk</u> | (as) <u>Seabrook Reserve</u> |
| (q) <u>Dallas Reserve</u> | (at) <u>Shipton Reserve</u> |
| (r) <u>Eastdale Reserve</u> | (au) <u>Span Farm Esplanade</u> |
| (s) <u>Gardner Reserve</u> | (av) <u>Sw Storage Basin Reserve</u> |
| (t) <u>Godley Court</u> | (aw) <u>Tane Street</u> |
| (u) <u>Godley Green</u> | (ax) <u>Taramea Reserve</u> |
| (v) <u>Golf Road Domain</u> | (ay) <u>Temuka Gardens</u> |
| (w) <u>Harmony Village</u> | (az) <u>Titirangi Road Reserve</u> |
| (x) <u>Hutchinson Village</u> | (ba) <u>Todd Triangle</u> |
| (y) <u>Kelston Community Hub</u> | (bb) <u>Totara Triangle</u> |

Whau Local Board Area	
(z) <u>Ken Maunder Park</u>	(bc) <u>Valonia Reserve</u>
(aa) <u>Kiernan Esplanade</u>	(bd) <u>Whau Bridge Reserve</u>
(ab) <u>Kurt Brehmer Walkway</u>	(be) <u>Willerton Reserve</u>
(ac) <u>La Rosa Garden Reserve</u>	(bf) <u>Wingate Reserve</u>

Reasons for Department of Conservation dog access rule –

- | | | | |
|---|---|---|---|
| 1 | High population of protected wildlife vulnerable to dogs | 2 | Inter-tidal areas with various species vulnerable to dogs |
| 3 | Potential conflict with other users (members of the public) | 4 | Vulnerable wildlife present |

Department of Conservation conditions of entry –

- | | | | |
|---|----------------------|---|--|
| 5 | Faeces to be removed | 6 | Leash rule does not apply to hunting dogs. |
|---|----------------------|---|--|

* Time restriction. Dogs are only allowed under control off-leash before 8am and after 7pm between the Saturday of Labour Weekend and Easter Monday (summer), and before 8am and after 5pm between the Tuesday after Easter Monday and the Friday before Labour Weekend (winter).

*1 Time restriction. Dogs are only allowed under control off-leash before 9am and after 7pm between the Saturday of Labour Weekend and Easter Monday (summer), and before 9.30am and after 5pm between the Tuesday after Easter Monday and the Friday before Labour Weekend (winter).

*2 Time restriction. Dogs are only allowed under control off-leash before 8am and after 7pm between the Saturday of Labour Weekend and Easter Monday (summer), and before 9am and after 5pm between the Tuesday after Easter Monday and the Friday before Labour Weekend (winter).

** *Explanatory Note: The region-wide rule that prohibits dogs on any sports surface (unless exceptions are stated) and that requires dogs to be kept under control on a leash in the vicinity of any sports surface when in use as stated in Schedule 1, Rule 1(2) continues to apply. This note is specified in relation to particular parks where a sportsfield is known to exist to assist readers.*

*** *Explanatory Note: The region-wide rule that prohibits dogs on any playgrounds and that requires dogs to be kept under control on a leash in the vicinity of any playground when in use as stated in Schedule 1, Rule 1(1) continues to apply. This note is specified in relation to particular parks where a playground is known to exist to assist readers.*